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C D MANAGEMENT COMPANY! 
FREEDOM VENTURES 

Mr. Richard Inge 
New Mexico Energy, Minerals 
1301 W. Grand 
Artesia, New Mexico 88210 

Reply to: 
From Desk of Thomas Kb&r, J.D-
Direct: 814-1588-3297 

Facsimile: (702) 4I3-6C87 
Email: oilfrwdnMaaot.«>a 

Via Facsimile: 505-748-9720 

February 29,2008 

STATtOF NEW mxiCO OGRID Nl!MM*! U|2M 

DEPARTMENT or DmKWR NO: DOJ : KMi o 

Ra: C 0 Management 

Dear Mr. Inge: 

m S S » S S i t r a n 9 m , s * i o , 1 a c k ™ w , Wfl<* ™«|Pt of your notices regarding failure to comply notice on several oil 

I note the « "repeated" non-compliance Issue Is the infraction "NO PRODUCTION REPORTS...." 

Please be mindful that c D Management acquired these wells in 200*. 

Your requests in the notices state: "Last Production Report 12/01«000"..,."La*t Production Report 2003" 

Is CDM required te provide reports before we acquired the leases? 

I know you worked with Mr, Chris geffries on this matter previously. I understand that a significant portion ofthe C-
115 reports were brought up to date, but not completed. 

Be mindful tfiat I am working with: Ms, Deb McKeivey MuKelvey Oil Reporting Services 32 Regency Square Hobbs, 
NM 88242, to bring these reports up to date. Feol free to contact Ms, McKeivey to verify thla statement. 

Let me know what is required and we shall do our best to comply, 

Thank you 
Thomas Kteor 
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